TOWN OF

GREENWICH

Purchasing Department (203) 622-7881 Fax: (203) 622-7776
Town Hall « 101 Field Point Road * Greenwich, CT 06830

March 28, 2013

**ADDENDUM #1**

TOWN OF GREENWICH

REQUEST FOR BID #697¢ DEADLINE: 4/10/13 AT 3:00 P.M.

UNIFORM RENTAL

Question #1: Do you require FLAME RETARDANT clothing or is FLAME RESISTANT
sufficient? Do you require FLAME RESISTANT or FLAME RETARDANT patches?

Answer #1: All uniforms and all patches shall be FLAME RETARDANT.
Question #2: What color do you require?
Answer #2: The color shall be navy blue.
Question #3: How many delivery locations are there?
Answer #3: There is one delivery location in the Town of Greenwich.,
Question #4: What are number of clean garments required for each person in the program?
Answer #4: The requirement for each person is as follows:
12 pants

12 long sleeve shirts
3 coveralls

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS RFB REMAIN
UNCHANGED.
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